
w J. tJi'El LIMITED 

TEXTBOOK DIVISION 

1500 BIRCIIMOUNT ROAD, SCA RBOROUG H , ONTARIO 

Mr. Thomas H. Raddall 
44 Park Street 
Liverpool, Nova Scotia 

De a r Mr. Raddall : 

July 15, 1968 

Some time ago you granted us permission to use "Bald. Eagle " in the 
BOOK OF CANADIAN PROSE, Volume II. As publication is now detinite 
for this f a ll, we would appreciate your assurance tha t the per-
mission given then still holds good . Will this apply to world 
distribution? 

We wiJ.1 include the usual acknowledgment . 

We are sorry to t roub l e you again about this, but would apprec ia te 
hea ring from you as soon as possible . You will r eceive a copy of 
the book as soon as it is published. 

Yours t ru l y, 

Irmga r d Wieler 

PLEASE REPLY TO: 
Et Al Limited 
The Coach House 
170 Roxborough Street East 
Toronto S, Onta r io 



• 1ss Irm5ard Wi e er , 

it Al Li.s ited , 

The Coach Hou se . 

170 Roxborough St . Bas t .• 

Toronto 5, Ont uio. 

Dear Y.i::. s Wieler: 

Augu st 10 , 1968 

tfow that the post a l strike is over I 

can 1·ep~ r to your letter of July 15. 

With regard to the u1e of my short s tory 

BALD EACLI:: 1n BOOK OF CAN DIAN PROSE, Volume 11 • the . per-

~issior. I gave W.J. Gage J..imited in 1964 r eMai ns valid , 

.aJGCtX and the pennission includes wor ld di s t ribu t ion. 

Sincerely , 
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